Solicitation DTFAAC-04-R-00019

Questions

QUESTION 1.  Is this considered “Commercial/Simplified” Bid or a “Technical” Bid?

ANSWER: The requested requirement is a commercial acquisition.  

QUESTION 2.  When saying that 400 AVR personnel will be trained each year, and considering that we must provide the sites and “welcome” packages, can you let us know where these attendees would be coming from – X amount of regions, states, etc. – any additional information that would help us estimate pricing for actual class sites and the applicable logistics? 

ANSWER: The attendees will come from all over the United States.  No attendee lists are available at this time.  See solicitation provision  M.3 Evaluation of Total Costs to the Government

QUESTION 3.  Will the “Basic Auditing” be for the ISO 9001:2000 or AS9100 Standard?

ANSWER:  The “Basic Auditing” course should not teach any specific standard beyond the recognition that there are various standards, how they may differ and if the differences should alter the auditor’s approach.

“Basic Auditing” would include the sills common to all compliance auditing including ISO9000 and AS9100.  The emphasis is on BASIC.  

QUESTION 4:  Who are AVR personnel?  Please define the AVR acronym.

ANSWER:  FAA Office of Associate Administrator for Regulation and Certification.  This office includes Accident Investigation, Aircraft Certification, Aerospace Medicine, Flight Standards, Rulemaking and Air Traffic.

QUESTION 5:  What kind of auditing is required?

ANSWER:  Compliance auditing.  See amended Statement of Work.

QUESTION 6:  Are you sure the requirement is not for training to take place either in the FAA complex in Oklahoma or nearby in Oklahoma City? If it can take place anywhere are there specific requirements regarding the locale?

ANSWER:  The requirement is not for training to take place in the FAA complex in Oklahoma City.  See solicitation provision M.3 Evaluation of Total Costs to the Government.

QUESTION 7:  Are there any set-asides for this category of participation?  If not, how can I make myself available to potential bidders as a partner?  

ANSWER:  No, the requirement is not a small business set-aside.  Make your company’s expertise available via the internet through professional associations.

